Mayor Javier Perea SUNLAND PARK CITY COUNCIL Councilor Jessica Avila, District 1

Councilor Daisy G. Lira, District 2
Julia T, Brown Esq. NOTICE OF MEETING Councilor Bertha A. Salmon, District 3
City Manager Regular Meeting Agenda Councilor Carolina Renteria, District 4
-6 Coungilor Olga Nunez, District 5
_ December 18, 2018 - 6:00 PM Councilor Donald McBride, District 6
City Hall, City Council Chambers
1000 McNutt Rd.

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL_
Announce the presence of a Quorum,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

At the opening of each council meeting, the mayor shall ask if any member of the city council, city manager, or any member of the cily staff has any
known confiict of interest with any item on the agenda.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT

Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Council. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, and there will be a maximum of 30
Minutes allowed for Public Comment.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESENTATION
1.  Environmental Program Specialist Update. (8yron Cross, Environmentat Program Speciafist)

CONSENT AGENDA

Al matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered fo be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion, Thare will not be
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

2.  Approve Minutes of 12/04/18 Regular Meeting of Sunland Park City Council. aniel Carranco, City Cierk)

3.  Acceptance of the Sunland Park Housing Authority Financial Status Report Ending
November 2018. (Concepcion Medina, Housing Authority Director)

4.  Acceptance of Sunland Park Municipal Court Monthly State Fees Report. (Maria Rubio, Court
Administrator)

5. Approval of the 2019 Sunland Park Open Meetings Act Resolution. (Danie/ Carranco City
Clerk)

6.  Approval of the 2019 Sunland Park Record Retention and Disposition Policy. (Danie! Carranco City
Clerk)

NEW BUSINESS AND RESOLUTIONS
7. A Resolution to approve a Budget Adjustment to Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget related to 1%t to
5™ Street Construction Project. (Hector Rangel, Public Works Director)

8. A Resolution to approve a Budget Adjustment to Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget related to FEMA
Project. (Hector Rangel, Public Works Director)

MAYOR'S REPORT
ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary

aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeling, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (575) 589-7565 at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting. POSTED: City Clerk's Office, Motor Vehicle Division, Public Health Office, Sunland Park Post Office, Sunland Park Library, Santa Teresa
Post Office, Sunland Park Grocery, Mercedes Grocery, Carousel Convenience Store and Tierra Madre, Via Valencia, Edgemont, San Gabriel. Filed in
the office of the City Clerk on the 14™ day of December 2018,

Daniel Carranca, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

CITY OF SUNLAND PARK
CITY COUNCIL
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY)

Meeting Date: 12/18/2018

Submitted By: Byron Cross
Environmental Program
Specialist

Subject: Environmental Program Specialist Update.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Budgeted: N/A
Fund: N/A

Amount Available: N/A

Background: Introduction to the Environmental Program Specialist and update of activities.

Recommendation: Presentation.




AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

CITY OF SUNLAND PARK
CITY COUNCIL
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY)

Meeting Date: 12/18/2018

Submitted By: Danigl Carranco
City Clerk

Subject: Approve Minutes of the 12/04/18 Sunland Park City Council Meeting.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Budgeted: N/A
Fund: N/A

Amount Available: N/A

Background: See minutes attached.

Recommendation: Approve.




MINUTES 18-12-04

Mayor Javier Perea SUNLAND PARK CITY COUNCIL Councilor Jessica Avila, District 1
Councilor Daisy G. Lira, District 2
Julia T. Brown Esq. NOTICE OF MEETING Councilor Bertha A. Salmon, District 3
City Manager Regular Meeting Agenda Councilor Carolina Renteria, District 4
December 4, 2018 - 6:00 PM Councitor Olga Nunez, District 5
i :

Councilor Donald McBride, District 6

City Hall, City Council Chambers
1000 McNutt Rd.
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

Mayor Javier Perea called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Present:, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor
Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon,

Absent: Councilor Olga Nufiez

Also present: Hector Rangel, Public Works Director, Louise Marquez, CED Director, Jaime Castro,
City Planner, Peter Ibarbo, PIO and Daniel Carranco, City Clerk.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilor Bertha Salmon

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Daisy Lira asked that Item 4 be removed from the Consent Agenda and be opened for
discussion.

Councilor Donald McBride moved to approve the Agenda Order as amended. Seconded by
Councilor Bertha Salmon.

All those in favor said “aye.” Motion passed unanimously.

Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 5, No 0, Abstained 0)

AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor
Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon.

NAY:

ABSENT:, Councilor Olga Nuiez.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lorenzo Villescas (resident of Anapra) spoke about Item 6 (Local Election Law) and asked Council not
to “extend Council terms” but instead “shorten” the terms.



MINUTES 18-12-04

Maria Burciaga (resident of Anapra) spoke about ltem 6 by requesting a public meeting related to this
item in order to get more information.

CITY CLERK NOTE: Former County Clerk Scott Krahling held a “public meeting” regarding the Local
Election Act at City Library on 2/28/18 and City Council Meeting of 7/17/18.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COUNCIL

CONSENT A GENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one molion. There will not be
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1.
2,
3.

Approve Minutes of 11/20/18 Regular Meeting of Sunland Park City Council. (Daniel Carranco, City Clerk)
Approval of the 2019 Holiday Calendar. (Gioria frigoyen, HR Director)

A Resolution approving submission of a completed application for financial assistance and

project approval of the New Mexico Finance Authority for the Colonias Infrastructure Fund.
{Hector Rangel, Public Works Director)

Approval to contract Holt, Mynatt, Martinez P.C. for a new 12-month term with 2 annual
extensions based on mutual consent of the parties and maintaining the original terms and
conditions. (Jutia Brown, City Managey REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor Daisy Lira moved to approve the Consent Agenda Order. Seconded by Councilor Donald
McBride.

A roll call vote was made. Motion passed unanimously.

Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 5, No 0, Abstained 0)

AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor
Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon.

NAY:

ABSENT:, Councilor Olga Nufiez.

NOTE: Counclor Olga Nufiez arrived at 6:18PM

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

4,

Approval to contract Holt, Mynatt, Martinez P.C. for a new 12-month term with 2 annual
extensions based on mutual consent of the parties and maintaining the original terms and
conditions. (Julia Brown, Gity Manager)

Councilor Daisy Lira:
* Asked why City did not go out for RFP on this item?
* Reminded Staff that she had requested the City hire its own attorney, during the Budget process

« Stated she had not had benefit of current City Attorney advice, on matters related to City
Budget.

* Wasn't aware that she could speak with City Attorney?
+ Stated she wanted contact with Attorney, going forward?



MINUTES 18-12-04

Julia T. Brown, City Manager replied:
¢ The City Staff decided to extend the current Legal Contract 1-year
» City put out RFP in 2017 and received only 1-offer, submitted by Current Legal Firm
» City does not have enough budget money available to hire an “in-house” attorney
* An “in-house” Attorney would not be enough to attend to ali of the City's legal needs
* Access to City Attorney by Council Members has always been available
o Staff was unaware that Councilor Lira wanted to speak to City Attorney

Mayor Javier Perea recommended Council extend the current Legal Contract due to volume and
diversity of legal work being performed by current Firm, on behalf of the City. Advised that once, legal
workload is decreased, Council can explore other legal firm options.

Councilor Donald McBride assured Councilor Lira that: through his own experience, access to the City
Attorney is available.

Councilor Donald McBride moved to approve ltem 4. Seconded by Councilor Bertha Salmon.

Aroll call vote was made. Result was a tie vote. Mayor Javier Perea broke the Council “tie-vote” with a
vote in the affirmative. Motion Passed.

Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 4, No 3, Abstain 0)

AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Olga Nuiiez, Mayor Javier Perea
NAY: Councilor Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon, Councilor Carolina Renteria

ABSENT:

ORDINANCE

5.

Adoption of Ordinance Z0-18-03 approving Cl{ange of Zone for Haciendas San Gabriel Unit Il
located on San Gabriet Dr. from M-1/SU-1 zone to R-1 MF TC zone. (Jaime Castro, City Planner)

Councilor Donald McBride moved to approve Item 5. Seconded by Councilor Bertha Salmon.

Discussion

Councilor Olga Nuiiez expressed concern about subdivisions in general which have:
e Little water pressure
e The concrete is not thick enough
» The soil testing is not performed correctly

Joseph Nestor (Developer) pointing to map, oriented Council on the location of the area that is
requesting a zone change and provided a general description of what will be developed in the area.

Public Comment
There was no public comment.

A roll call vote was made. Motion passed unanimously.
Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 6, No 0, Abstained 0)
AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor



MINUTES 18-12-04

Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon, Councilor Olga Nufiez..
NAY:
ABSENT:

6.  First Reading of an Ordinance pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 1-22-3.1 (2018) to opt-in to the
NM Local Election Act. (Daniel Carranco, City Clerk)

Councilor Donald McBride moved to approve Item 6 by “opting-in.” Seconded by Councilor Olga
Nuhez.

Public Input
Emily Murillo (resident) stated that she favors of “opting-in" but asked Council “not” to extend terms.

Maria Burciaga and Lorenzo Villescas, reiterated the comments they made during Public Input (see
public input).

Amendment
Councilor Donald McBride moved to amend Item 6 by electing option-2 (shorten terms) as indicated on
the ordinance.

A roll call vote was made. Amendment passed unanimously.

Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 6, No 0, Abstained 0)

AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor
Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon, Councilor Olga Nufiez..

NAY:

ABSENT:

Main Motion

A roll call vote was made on amended main motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Vote: Motion (summary: Yes 6, No 0, Abstained 0)

AYE: Councilor Daisy G. Lira, Councilor Donald McBride, Councilor Carolina Renteria, Councilor
Jessica Avila, Councilor Bertha Salmon, Councilor Olga Nufiez..

NAY:

ABSENT:

MAYOR'’S REPORT
ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Javier Perea adjourned meeting without objection at 7:01PM.




AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
CITY OF SUNLAND PARK
CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Date: 12/18/2018

Submitted By: Concha Medina

Subject: Acceptance of the Sunland Park Housing Authority Financial Status Report Ending November 2018.

Flscal Impact:

Amount Budgeted: NA
Fund: N/A

Amount Available; N/A

Background: November Rent Roll, Operating Subsidy and Capital Fund Program Grants.

Recommendation: PHA Manager recommendation is to accept Financial Status Report,




Sunland Park Housing Authority

Monthly Report Ending NOVEMBER 2018
Operating Subsidy Fund
Calendar Year

Authorized
Date Amount Disbursed
Requested Voucher No. Name by HUD by HUD Voucher Amt.
01/02/18 099-01014752 Operating |$  9,418.00 S 9418003 9,418.00
02/01/18 099-01022038| Operating | $ 28,254.00 | § 18,836.00 | $ 9,418.00
03/01/18 083-01029037 Operating |{$ 28,254.00 S 28,254.00 | $ 9,418.00
04/02/18 099-01033979| Operating |$ 37,672.00 $ 37,672.00(S 9,418.00
05/01/18 099-01040546 Operating | S 51,130.00( $ 44,401.00 | S 6,729.00
06/01/18 099-01046847| Operating | $ 61,349.00 | S 52,875.00 | ¢ 8,474.00
07/02/18 099-01055009 Operating |$ 71,720.00( S 62,297.50 | S 9,422.50
08/01/18 099-01061304| Operating | $ 81,965.00 | $ 72,131.25|$% 9,833.75
09/04/18 099-01068499] Operating | $ 102,383.00 $ 7969419 S 7,562.94
10/01/18 095-01077270 Operating | S 112,977.00 S 90,788.46 | $ 11,094.27
11/01/18 099-01086696 Operating | $ 112,977.00 $101,882.73 | $ 11,094.27

Page 1




Capital Fund Program {Grant Number NM 2P075550112)

2012 CFp
Closed pending HUD Pre- Audit
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended

53,119.00 14,103.00 10,623.00 10,623.00 15
50,509.00 10,623.00 10,623.00 19
50,509.00 10,623.00 10,623.00 19
51,524.1% 15,118.19 15,118.19 28
51,524.19 15,638.19 15,118.19 28
51,524.19 16,678.19 15,638.19 28
51,524.19 40,604.19 16,678.19 28
51,524.00 41,904.19 40,604.19 28
51,524.1% 43,204.19 41,904.19 23
51,524.19 45,804.19 43,204.19 86
51,524.19 48,404.19 43,204.19 86
51,524.19 48,404.19 45,804.19 86
53,119.00 53,119.00 53,119.00 100

1406 Operations $10,623.00
325.00 HUD approved -Eexhaust electrical work.
375.00 HUD approved - Change order exhaust fans

1460 Dwelling Structure $13,100.00

Installation Exhaust Fans. Completed
Refurbish bath tubs. Completed

1450 Non-Dwelling Structure $1,015.19

Sidewalk. Completed

1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment $28,380.81

Vehicle. Completed
Stoves {11} Left over funds from BLI 1460 Completed

Page 2



Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550113)

2013 CFP
Closed pending HUD Pre- Audit
Authorized
Amount (HUD} | Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended
51,039.00 10,207.00 10,207.00 10,207.00 19
35,007.00 10,207.00 10,207.00 19
41,539.00 10,207.00 10,207.00 19
49,039.00 10,207.00 10,207.00 19
51,039.00 16,739.00 16,739.00 32%
51,039.00 51,039.00 51,039.00 100%
1406 QOperations $10,207
1450 Site Improvements $34,300.00
Garden Rockwalls {Units) completed
Park Rockwall (replace chain link fence) compieted
1450 Dwelling Structure $6,532.00
Replace Refrigerators 14 completed

Page 3



Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550114)

2014 CFpP
Closed pending HUD Pre- Audit
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Dishursed Expended % Expended
52,961.00 10,592.00 & &
42,369.00 10,592.00 - 0
51,313.71 38,071.64 47,113.00 88
52,961.00 52,961.00 52,961.00 100

1406 Operations $10,592 orawndown
1460 Dwelling Structure $3,500.31

Refurbish Bathroom Countertops $2,700 Completed
Floodlights with Motion Detectors $800.31 Purchased

1450 Site Improvements $24,979.79

Landscape $9,200 completed
Sign Infront of Property $2,339.79 Complete
Property Repairs (sidewalks/water problems) $13,440 complete

1465 Dwelling Structure $7,693

Refrigerators {4) 3 & 4 Bedrooms $2,116 Replaced/Completed

Stoves (13) in 1-2-3 Bedrooms $5,577 Replaced/Completed

1470 Non-Dwelling Structure $6,195.90
Shelves in Shop $1,681.12 Material purchased
Cabinet in Community Ctr $1,320 puchased ang tnstalled

Lighting Offices & Comm. Ctr $3,194.78 purchased and installed

Page 4




Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550115)

2015 CFp
Closed pending HUD Pre- Audit
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended
52,368.00 52,368.00 5,236.00 5,236.00 8
52,368.00 52,368.00 100

1406 Operations $5,236
1460 Dwelling Structure $47,132

Patch and Paint Dwelling Unit - Completed

Page 5




Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550116)

2016 CFP
Closed pending HUD Pre- Audit
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended
53,225.00 5,322.00 5,322.00 6,322.00 9
53,225.00 53,225.00 53,225.00 100

1406 Operations - $5,322

1460 Dwelling Structure $47,903

Patch & Paint Dwelling Units - completed

Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550117)

2017 CFp
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended
57,444.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0

1406 Operations - 10,000

1460 Dwelling Structure - 35,000

Paint-Restucco & Paint Dwelling Units ( 101-A,B,CF, G, H, |, ), 115 & Office)
Maintenance Windows

1450 Site Improvements - 12,444

Landscape

Capital Fund Program (Grant Number NM 2P075550118)

2018 CFP
PENDING RELEASE OF FUNDS BY HUD
Authorized
Amount (HUD) Obligated Disbursed Expended % Expended
83,252.00 - - - 0

Page 6



APARTMENT RENT ROLL

SUNLAND PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

MONTH
NOVEMBER-2018 Collection
PREVIOUS LATE OTHER
UNIT |  NAME BALANCE | RENT URP CHARGE CHG RENT DATE RECT | BALANCE
101-A $ 180.00 $ 180.00 2-Nov|[10716 $ -
101.B $2.00) [s 2400 $ 3400 5-Nov] 10731 ($12.00)
101-C $  297.00 ¥ _ 59400 [11/1-11/30 |10705-10754] ($297.00)
101-D $  184.00 $  184.00 5-Nov| 10726 s -
101.-E $ 1200 $ 1200 2-Nov| 10711 $ -
101-F $ 14150{$ 4600 $ 3750 21-Nov[10747 $ 150.00
101-G $1.000 |s 279.00 $ 279.00 2-Nov|10719 {$1.00)
101-H $ 7200 $ 7241 5-Nov[10733 (30.41)
1011 $ sos88|s 29100 $__ 36500 |11/5-11/26 |10735-1074d § 73288
101-J $  151.00 $  151.00 2-Nov|10714 $ .
102 $  475.00 $ 47500 5-Nov|10730 $ .
103 $ 5000]s 7.00 $ __ 57.00 J1111-11/08 [10709-10743 § .
104 $ 304178 62200 $ 68400 |11/1-11/26 [10708-10751[ $ 24247
105 $  38.00 $ 2500 $ 38500 19-Nov{ 10746 $ 2500
106 $1.00) |$ 272.00 $  273.00 2-Nov|10715 {$2.00)
107 $  293.00 $  293.00 5-Nov|10723 $ -
108 ($159.00} {3  159.00 $ -
109 $ 9000[$ 65000 $ 2500 $ _690.00 |11/8-11/21 |10742-10748) $  84.00
110 $1.52) |s 291.00 $ 2500 $  291.00 8-Nov| 10741 $ 2348
111 $ 370493 13500 $  136.00 5-Nov|10725 $ 36849
112 2000 s 25400 $ 2500 $ 281.00 16-Nov[10744 ($4.00)
113 $ 70491 (% 4500 $§ 4500 5-Nov|[10736 $  704.91
114 $  308.00 $  398.00 2-Nov|[10722 $ .
118 $ 18253($ 517.00 $_1.155.66 [11/2-11/30 [10721-10720] ($456.13)
116 $  123.00 $  123.00 5-Nov|10727 $ :
117 $4.00) |$ 268.00 $  280.00 2-Nov|[10717 ($16.00)
118 ($064) |3 30000 $  309.00 1-Nov[10710 {80.64)
119 {$0.05) |s$ 21600 $ 7s0]s 21800 1-Nov}10706 $ 745
120 5 127.00 $ 2500 $  100.00 7-Nov|10740 $ 5200
122 ($5.000 [$ 235.00 $ 750|% 24250 29-Nov|10752 ($5.00)
124 $ 12800 $  128.00 2-Nov|10713 s .
126 $21.00) |s 20300 $  150.00 5-Nov|10734 ($8.00)
128 ($170.00) | $  135.00 ($35.00)
130 $  291.00 $ 291.00 [11/211/05 [10712-10729 § .
132 $ 12000)$ 34000 $  400.00 5-Nov|10738-10738/ §  60.00
134 $  260.00 $  269.00 5-Nov|10728 $ .
138 $ 22300 $ 22300 5-Nov|10724 ) -
138 $1,04000] 3 24300 $ _393.00 |11/5-14/26 [10737-107500 § 890.00
140 $  797.00 $  797.00 5-Nov|10732 $ :
142 $ 10000fs 3500 $ 3600 2-Nov10718 $  100.00
TOTALS $ 354327 § 9,854.00 $ 12500 $ 1500 $ 10,733.07 $ 2,604.20




13pUQ Uno)

12pIg unoy

96'S6T'TT

0 G8'666°T 00'9LT 00°0ST 1uas Aed o) e paraisa| g7 /90/60 esepuen Bazzin| ozt
0 S6'6ET 000 00°0ST nopaonl - 8T/T0/80 01310y enen| pzr
0 00°L¥9°T 00°££Z | 000ST Auaay reunany|  81/T0/90 s8uINH yojys[ wTT
-DSE3] JO UDII.IOIA PAINIAY
0 00'520'T 00'$8Z | 00°0ST no paro|  8T/0Z/40 zauanno AoueN| o1t
0 12°42L 09°08T | 000ST fuousareniydnog o panon| 8T/77/€0 zapejep euesng| OfT
0 00'608 00's¢z | 00'0ST 1u2) Aed oy auniiey pavoima| QT /HT/€0 zaunn adnjepens| 4-10T
0 00'650°C 00142 | 00'0ST N0 parow| - 8T/87/20 sodwe) ansof| |-TQT
1] 86'92Z'1 00'€E 00°0ST pavedaal  QT/9T/T0 sakay eqjesoy| zzT
0 L6'T95'T 0 00°0ST o panow|  /T/20/01 OudloW asor! 7zl
pspunjay | saleweq ‘jeg pled {s)uoseay N paAoyy 2wen Hun
pamg "y juay Hsadag ajeq
8T0Z J9quanop :40 HINOW 5.LN0 IAOW
SLNO IACKW 6T0Z-810Z Jea, jeasyy

Auoyiny Suisnoy sjied puejung




AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

CITY OF SUNLAND PARK
CITY COUNCIL
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY)

Meeting Date: 12/18/2018

Submitted By: Maria Rubio
Court Administrator

Subject: Acceptance of the Sunland Park Municipal Court Monthly State Fees Report for November 2018.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Budgeted: N/A
Fund: N/A

Amount Available: N/A

Background: Includes Fee Report and Distribution Listing.

Recommendation: Accept.




Vendor #:; 1017
Line Ttem #: 001-5-12-70400

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION

237 Don Gaspar Room 25

Santa Fe, NM 87501

MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY FEE REPORT

Name of Municipality: _ SUNLAND PARK MUNICIPAL COURT

Report for the Month of: November /2018

Date Submitted: 12/03/2018

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS REPORT REGARDLESS OF WHETHER FEES HAVE BEEN
COLLECTED. MAIL TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS - FISCAL
SERVICES DIVISION, ATTENTION: REMITTANCE.

1. Sum of fees (885 on or after July 1, 2010; $65 prior to July 1, 2010), pursuant to
NMSA 1978, §31-12-7(A), to defray the costs of chemical and other tests for $0.00
influence of liquor and drugs (*DWI Lab Fee"):

2. Sum of $75.00 fee, pursuant to NMSA 1978, §31-12-7(B), to fund programs for
the prevention of DW1 (“DWI Prevention Fee”): $0.00

3. Sum of $75.00 fee, pursuant to NMSA 1978, §31-12-8(A), to defray the costs of
chemical and other analyses of controlled substances (“Substance Abuse Fee”): _$75.00

4. Sum of $6.00 fee, pursuant to NMSA 1978, §35-14-11(B), for purchase and
maintenance of court automation systems in the municipal courts (“Municipal
Court Automation Fee™): $ 700.00

TOTAL TRANSMITTED TO AQC: $ 775.00
j 2= J‘ﬁ’” <=

Printed Name of Municipal Court Judge: Lizette Salinas

Signature of Municipal Court Judge:

Address: 1000 McNutt Rd. Suite F.

City, State Zip Code _Sunland Park, NM 88063

Telephone Number; (575) 589-0709

Bifective July 1, 2010
Form ravited by Municipal Court A L i approved by AQC Fiscal Services Division




PERIODIC FEE REPORT

Report for fees collected: 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

118 627.00 AF COURT AUTOMATION FEE\STATE
1 3.00 CA%94 COURT ARUTOMATION FEE-1994

126 2,410.00 CF CORRECTION FEE
1 10.00 CF94 CORRECTION FEE-1994

125 6,1498.50 FN FINE

123 362,00 JE JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEE
1 1,00 JE94 JUDICIAL EDUCATICN FEE-1994
14 665.00 NTEMPT CONTEMPT
1 75.00 SL SUBSTANCE ABUSE LAB

TOTAL: 10,372.50



Vendor #: 1811
Line Item #: 001-5-12-70300

NEW MEXICO JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENTER
MSC11 6060

1 University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEE
MONTHLY REPORT

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: SUNLAND PARK MUNICIPAL COURT

REPORT FOR THE MONTH OFt NOVEMBER 2018

Date SuemmmTep: 12/03/2018

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS REPORT REGARDLESS OF WHETHER FEES HAVE BEEN COLLECTED. MAIL
TO THE NEW MEXICO JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

Judicial Education Fee, pursuant to NMSA 1978, §35-14-11 (BX2), to be used
for the education and training, including production of bench books and other
written materials, of municipal judges and other municipal court employees, $ 363.00

ToTAL TRANSMITTED TO JEC: | $ 363.00

|

SIGNATURE OF COURT’S CONTACT PERSON: j oz e

PRINTED NAME OF COURT'S CONTACT PERSON:  Judge Lizette Salinas
ADDRESS: 1000 McNutt Rd. Suite F.
CtTy, STATE AND ZiP CoDE: ~ Sunland Park, NM 88063
TELEPHONE NUMBER:  (575) 589-0709

EmaiL:  Lizette.Salinas@sunlandpark-nm.gov

Revised: December 3, 2018



PERIODTIC FEE REPORT

Report for fees collected: 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

118 697.00 AF COURT AUTOMATION FEE\STATE
1 3.00 CA94 COURT AUTOMATION FEE-199%4

126 2,410.00 CF CORRECTION FEE
1 10.00 CF94 CORRECTION FEE-1994

125 6,149.50 FN FINE

123 362.00 JE JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEE
1 1.00 JE94 JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEE-1994
14 665.00 NTEMPT CONTEMPT
1 75.00 SL. SUBSTANCE ABUSE LAB

TOTAL: 10,372.50



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing

DISTRPT Page: 1

Distribution That has Been Deposited

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket No.

1093386-9-01 1093386-91 RODRIGUEZ, ERIK

VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION- STOP

11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018

303243- 1

303243- 1
303243- 1
303243~ 1
303243~ 1

1107388-9-01 1107388-91

JES4
CFo4 10.
Ca%4
NTEMPT 25,
Total 39.
GARCIA, JORGE

1.

S

VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION- STOP

11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018

303189- 1

303189- 1

303189- 1
303189- 1
303189- 1
303189- 1

1107959-7-01 1107959-71

SPEEDING - LIMITS

11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018

303259-
303259-
303259-
303259-
303259-
303259-

1113371-7-01 1113371-71

RN NN R

MANDATORY USE OF SEATBELTS

11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018

11-30-2018
11-30-2018
11-30-2018
11-36-2018
11-30-2018
11-30-2018

OPERATORS
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018

VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION- STOP
FN 35

JE
CF 20.

AF
NTEMPT B0 .
Total 124,

TORRES, PABLO

FN 11.

JE
CF 20,

AF
Total 40,

303259- 1
303259- 1
303259- 1
303259- 1
303259- 1
303259- 1

1126898-4-01 1126898-41

303269- 1
303269-
303269-

303269-

1
1
303269- 1
1
303269- 1

1131144-6-01 1131144-~61

EN 35.
JE 2
CF 20.
AF
NTEMPT 25.
Total 88.
LUCERO, ANTONIO
65 MPH in a 55 MPH zone
FN 25.
JE 2
CF 20.
AF 6
NTEMPT 25,
Total 78
CARRILLO, MANUEL
FN 50.
JE 2
CF 20.
aAF 3
NTEMPT 35.
Total 113.
MCADORY, ANWAR AHMANN

6.

6.

SIGN
co
00
00
00
00

SIGN
00

.00

00
00
00
00

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

00
00

SIGN

.00
SF

00
00
00
00
00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

303257- 1
303257- 1
303257- 1
303257- 1
303257- 1

1135726-6-01 1135726-61

CALVO, E

3.

6.

DWIN JESSE

00
00
00
00
00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM Distribution Listing DISTRPT Page: 2
Report Only Distribution That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket No. Viclator

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

1i-01-2018 302947- 1 FN 40.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 3029%47- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302947- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302947- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302947- 1 NTEMPT 60.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302947- 1 NTEMPT 60.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302947- 1 Total 189.00

1140248-4-01 1140248-41 HERNBNDEZ, STACY JASMINE
SPEEDING - LIMITS 60 MPH in a 40 MPH zone

11-14-2018 303171- 1 FN 45.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303171- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303171- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303171- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303171- 1 NTEMPT 60.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303171- 1 Total 134.00

1143385-1-01 1143385-11 SANCHEZ, TERESA A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 50 MPH in a 40 MPH zone

11-26-2018 303259- 5 FN 25.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259~ 5 JE 2.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 30325%- 5 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 5 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259~ 5 NTEMPT 60.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 5 Total 114.00

1143386-9-01 1143386-91 SANCHEZ, TERESA A
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE

11-26-2018 303259- 6 FN 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 6 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 6 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 6 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-26-2018 303259- 6 Total 19.00

1144349-6-01 1144349-61 ALEJOS, JORGE
DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALID REGISTRATION PLATE

11-14-2018 303103- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303103- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Depostited
11-14=2018 303103- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-20318 303103- 1 NTEMPT 51.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303103- 1 Total 80.00

1145153-1-01 1145153-11 CALVD, EDWIN JESSE
SPEEDING - LIMITS 54 MPH in a 40 MPH zone

11-01-2018 302948- 1 NTEMPT 24,00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302948- 1 NTEMPT &0.00 Payment Deposited
11-01-2018 302948- 1 Total 54.00

1145154-9-01 1145154-91 CALVO, EDWIN JESSE
DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED
11-08-2018 303058- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303058- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

DISTRPT Page: 3

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-08-2018 303058- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303058- 1 Total 29.00
1147296-6-01 1147296-61 CALVQO, EDWIN JESSE
DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED
11-08-2018 303059- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303059~ 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-68-2018 303059- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303059~ 1 Total 29.00
1149542-1-01 1149542-11 TALAVERA, BLANCA
SPEEDING - LIMITS 26 MPH in a 15 MPH zone
11-08-2018 303056- 1 FN 35.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303056~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303056- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303056~ 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303056~ 1 Total 64.00
1154197-6-01 1154197-61 VILLADO, MANUEL ALBERTO
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-27-2018 303268- 3 FN 40.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268- 3 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268~ 3 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268- 3 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268- 3 Total 69.00
1156587-6-01 1156587-61 PADILLA, MARTIN
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-16-2018 303130- 1 F 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303130- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-1€-2018 303130- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-18=-2018 303130~ 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303130- 1 NTEMPT 60.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303130- 1 Total 139.00
1156887-0-01 1156887-01 VASQUEZ, OSWALDO
FAILURE TO SIGNAL
11-26-2018 303203- 1 BOND 54.00 Bnd Pst Deposited
11-26-2018 303203- 1 Total 54.00
1157726-9-01 1157726-91 MENDEZ, JORGE ALBERTO
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLES
11-15-2018 303176- 1 FN 15.00 Payment Deposited
11-15-2018 303176- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-15-2018 303176- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-15-2018 303176- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-15-2018 303176- 1 Total 44,00
1158129-5-01 1158129-51 RODRIGUEZ, RODOLFOQ
SPEEDING - LIMITS 46 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-15-2018 303178- 1 FN 34.00 Payment Deposited
11-15-2018 303178- 1 Total 34.00



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Citation No. Docket No.

Distribution Listing

DISTRPT Page: 4

Distribution That has Been Deposited

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

1158131-1-01 1158131-11

SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-15-2018 303179- 1
11-15-2018 303179- 1

1158133-7-01 1158133-71
SPEEDING - LIMITS

11-16-2018 303145- 1

11-16-2018 303145- 1

1158173-3-01 1158173-31
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-17-2018 303186-
11-17-2018 303186~
11-17-2018 303186~
11-17-2018 303186~

e e

1158286-3-01 1158286-31

SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-01-2018 302943- 1
11-01-2018 302943- 1

1158318~4-01 1158318-41
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-10-2018 303101-
11-10-2018 303101-
11-10-2018 303101-
11-10-2018 303101-
11-10-2018 303101-

[ T S Y

1158500-7-01 1158500~71

VERICLE APPROACHING OR ENTERING INTERSECTION;

303039- 1
303039- 1
303039- 1
303039- 1
303039- 1

11-07-2018
1i-07-2018
11-07-2018
11-07-2018
11-07-2018

1158513-0-01 1158513-01

55

54

57

37

68

ACOSTA-JURADO,

MPH in a 30 MPH zone
FN 75.
Total 75,

SILVEYRA-PEREZ, NORMA

MPH in a 30 MPH zone
FN 5.
Total 5.

POLANCO, JENNIFER DANIELA

MPH in a 40 MPH zone
JE 3.
CF 20.
AF 0.
Total 29,
DOMINGUEZ, LUIS JR
MPH in a 40 MPH zone
FN 37.
Total 37.
ACOSTA, JOSE M
MPH in a 40 MPH zone
FN 115.
JE 3.
CF 20.
AF 6.
Total 144

RODRIGUEZ-MIRANDA, RAMON A

VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION- STQP

11-02-2018
11-02-2018

302974- 1
302974- 1

1158819-1-01 1158819-11
RACING ON STREETS
11-01-2018 302942-
11-01-2018 302942-
11-01-2018 302942-
11-01-2018 302942-
11-01-2018 302942-

= e e

1158940-5-01 1158940-51
RECKLESS DRIVING

FN 25,
JE 3.
CF 20,
AF 6.
Total 54,
ONTIVEROS, JOCELYN
FN 34,
Total 34.
RAMIREZ, DANIEL
FN 90.
JE 3.
CF 20.
AF 6.
Total 119.
RIOS, MOISES

OCTAVIO ERNESTO

00 Payment
00

00 Payment
00

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00

00 Payment
00

00 Payment
60 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment

.00

(FAILURE TO YIELD)

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00

SIGN
00 Payment
00

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
40 Payment
00

Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 5

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

11-05-2018
11-20-2018
11-20-2018

303005-
303160-
303160-

1159000-7-01 1159000-71

MOTORCYLCE HELMET
11-01-2018 302946~
11-01-2018 302946~
11-01-2018 302946~
11-61-2018 302946~
11-01-2018 302946~
11-01-2018 3029%46-

1159183-1-01 1159183-11
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-26-2018 303259-
11-26-2018 303259-

1159768-9-01 1159768-91
OPERATORS AND CHAUD
11-15-2018 303177-
11-15-2018 303177-
11-15-2018 303177-
11-15-2018 303177-
11-15-2018 303177-

1160709-0-01 1160709-01
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-17-2018 303187~
11-17-2018 303187~
11-17-2018 303187-
11-17-2018 303187~

1160952-6-01 1160952-61
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-03-2018 303052-
11-03-2018 303052-

1161020-1-01 1161020-11

SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-30-2018 303271-
11-30-2018 303271~
11-30-2018 303271~
11-30-2018 303271-
11-30-2018 303271-

1165804-4-01 1165804-41
SPEEDING - LIMITS
11-12-2018 303118-
11-12-2018 303118-
11-12-2018 303118-
11-12-2018 303118-
11-12-2018 303118~

Violator
1 FN
1 FN
1 Total
BANUELOS, VICTOR B
REQUIRED (under 18 yoa}
1 FN
1 JE
1 CF
1 AF
1 NTEMPT
1 Total
RIOS, OFELIA I
74 MPH in a 50 MPH zone
3 FN
3 Total
MENDEZ, JORGE ALBERTO

FFEURS MUST BE LICENSED-
1 N

1 JE
1 CF
1 AF
1 Total

RODRIGUEZ, ARACELY

52 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
1 JE

1 CF

1 AF

1 Total

ESPARZA, VICTORIA

70 MPH in a 55 MPH zone
1 FN
1 Total
MARTINEZ, ANTCNIO
65 MPH in a 50 MPH zone
1 FN
1 JE
1 Cr
1 AF
1 Total
ARGUILEZ, LIGIA
60 MPH in a 50 MPH zone
1 FN
1 JE
1 CF
1 AF
1 Total

25.
.00
20.
.00
60.
.00

114

65,
65.

35.
35.

35.
.00
20.
.00
.00

64

25,
.00
20,
.00
.00

54

00

00

00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00

.00
.00
.00
.00

00
00

00

00

00

00

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

NO DRIVER LICENSE
40,
55
20.
6.
69.

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
beposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Citation No. Docket No.

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: £

from 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

1165857-2-01 1165857-21
SPEEDING - LIMITS 58
11-14-2018 303174- 1
11-14-2018 303174- 1
11-14-2018 303174- 1
11-14-2018 303174- 1
11-14-2018 303174- 1

1165887-9-01 1165887-91
SPEEDING - LIMITS 55
11-27-2018 303221-
11-27-2018 303221-
11-27-2018 303221~
11-27-2018 303221-
11-27-2018 303221-

o e

1165904-2-01 1165904-21
SPEEDING - LIMITS &5
11-26-2018 303216-
11-26-2018 303216-
11-26-2018 303216~
11-26-2018 303216~
11-26-2018 303216-

[ e S

1166028-9-01 1166028-91
SPEEDING - LIMITS 52
11-28-2018 303245-
11-28-2018 303245-
11-28-2018 303245-
11-28-2018 303245~
11-28-2018 303245~

i i e

1166189-9-01 1166189-91
SPEEDING - LIMITS 42
11-17-2018 303190-
11-17-2018 303190-
11-17-2018 303190~
11-17-2018 303190-
11-17-2018 303190-

= o e e

1166192-3-01 1166192-31
SPEEDING - LIMITS &0
11-13-2018 303132-
11-13-2018 303132-
11-13-2018 303132-
11-13-2018 303132-
11-13-2018 303132-

S = e

=]

1166211-1-01 1166211-11
VEHICLE ENTERING STOP

11-13-2018 303133- 1
11-13-2018 303133- 1
11-13-2018 303133- 1

SOSA-MARTINEZ, MAYRA
MPH in a 50 MPH zone
FN
JE
CF
AF
Total

25.
3.
20.
6.
54.

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
0g

CEPEDA-TREVIZO, CARLOS ALBERTO

MPH in a 30 MPH zone
EN
JE
CF
AF
Total

BEHAR DE DIAZ, LILIA

MPH in a 50 MPH zone
EN
JE
CF
AF
Total
TOVAR, LUIS C
MPH in a 40 MPH zone
EN
JE
CF
AF
Total
CALDERON, SAMUEL
MPH in a 30 MPH zone
FN
JE
CF
AF
Total
GONZALEZ, ALEJANDRO
MPH tn a 35 MPH zone
FN
JE
CF
AF
Total

HINOJOSA, BERENICE

QR YIELD INTERSECTION-

EN
JE
CF

200,
3.
20.
6.
229.

45,

20.

4.

15.

20.

04,

21,
20.

50.

100.
20.
129.
STOE
5

3.
20.

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00

00 Payment
.00 Payment
00 Payment
.00 Payment
00

00 Payment
.00 Payment
00 Payment
.00 Payment
00

00 Payment
.00 Payment
00 Payment
.00 Payment
00

00 Payment
.00 Payment
06 Payment
.00 Payment
00

SIGN

00 Payment
00 Payment

00 Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
beposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 7

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

11-13-2018
11-13-2018

11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14~-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018

303133~ 1
303133-1

1166217-8-01 1166217-81
VEHICLE APPROACHING OR ENTERING INTERSECTION;

303175- 1
303175- 1
303175- 1
303175- 1
303175- 1

1166218-6-01 1166218-61

SPEEDING - LIMITS 43

11-06-2018
11-06-2018
11-06-2018
11-06-2018
11-06-2018

SPEEDING
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018
11-26-2018

SPEEDING
11-10-2018
11-10-2018
11-10-2018
11-10-2018
11-10-2018

SPEEDING
11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018
11-17-2018

SPEEDING-
11-16-2018
11-16-2018
11-16-2018
11-16-2018
11-16-2018

303049-
303049-
303049-
303049-
303049-

e e e =

1166222-8-01 1166222-81
- LIMITS &6l

303210-
303210-
303210-
303210-
303210-

[y Y SR

1166243-4-01 1166243-41
- LIMITS 44

303099~
303099~
303099-
303099-
303099~

= e e

1166251-7-01 1166251-71
- LIMITS 42

303188- 1
303188- 1
303188- 1
303188~ 1

1166254-1-01 1166254-11

BASIC SPEED
303143- 1
303143- 1
303143- 1
303143- 1
303143-1

1166326-7-01 1166326-71

SPEEDING - LIMITS 64

11-14-2018

303114- 1

Total

HERNANDEZ, CESAR E

FN 25
JE
CF 20
AF
Total 54
MERAZ, JULIAN ALVARADO
MPH in a 30 MPH zone
EFN 70.
JE 3
CF 20.
AF 6
Total 99.
QUIROZ, GABRIEL JR
MPH in a 40 MPH zone
FN 100.
JE 3
CF 20.
AF 6
Total 129,
HERNANDEZ, MANUEL SR
MPH in a 35 MPH zone
FN 50.
JE 3
CF 20,
AF &
Total 79.
FIGUEROA, STEVE
MPH in a 30 MPH zone
JE 3
CF 20.
AF 3
Total 29,
ZAPATA, EDITH
N 30.
JE 3
CF 20.
AF 6
Total 59,
MARTINEZ, GEORGE JONATHAN
MPH in a 50 MPH zone
FN 35,

(FAILURE TO YIELD)

23

6.

.00
00
.00
00
.00

00
.00
00
.00
00

00
.00
00
.00
00

00
.00
00
.00
00

.00
00
.00
00

oo
.00
00
.00
00

00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

DISTRPT Page: 8

Citation No. Docket No Violator
11-14-2018 303114- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303114- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303114- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303114- 1 Total 64.00
1166411-7-01 1166411-71 CABALLERO, MARGARITO
FOLLOWING TQO CLOSELY
11-07-2018 303035- 1 FN 25.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303035- 1 JE 3,00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303035~ 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303035~ 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303035- 1 Total 54.00
1172182-6-01 1172182-61 PONCE, MOTSERRAT
SPEEDING - LIMITS 51 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-10-2018 303102- 1 FN 80.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-20618 303102~ 1 Total 80.00
1172185-9~01 1172185-91 RODARTE, ESTHER
SPEEDING - LIMITS 62 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-10-2018 303098- 1 FN 86.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-2018 303098- 1 Total 86.00
1174601-3-01 1174601-31 PACHECO, FRANCISCO
SPEEDING - LIMITS 40 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-16-2018 303144- 1 FN 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303144- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303144- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303144- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-16-2018 303144~ 1 Total 79.00
1174619-5-01 1174619-51 PEREZ, DIANA
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-14-2018 303117- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303117- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303117- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303117- 1 Total 29.00
1174658-3-01 1174658-31 OLIVER, ALEXANDER MICHAEL
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-08~-2018 303094- 1 FN 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303094- 1 Total 50.00
1174659-1-01 1174659-11 PADILLA, GABRIEL RENE
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-14-2018 303172- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303172- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
1i-14-2018 303172- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-14-2018 303172- 1 Total 29.00
1174743-3-01 1174743-31 HERNANDEZ, ARLEEN
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-20-2018 303159~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

DISTRPT Page: 9

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-20-2018 303159- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303159- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303159- 1 Total 29.00
1174748-2-01 1174748-21 URQUIZO, STEPHANIE D
SPEEDING - LIMITS 48 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-20-2018 303170- 1 FH 40.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-~2018 303170- 1 Total 40.00
1174852-2-01 1174852-21 TORRES, DELIA
RED LIGHT
11-28-2018 303256- 1 FN 35.00 Payment Deposited
11-28-2018 303256- 1 CF 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-28-2018 303256- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-28-2018 303256- 1 Total 44.00
1174878-7-01 1174878-71 FLORES, HECTOR
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLES
11-30-2018 303273~ 1 FN 35.00 Payment Deposited
11-30-2018 303273~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-30-2018 303273- 1 CcF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-30-2018 303273- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-30-2018 303273- 1 Total 64.00¢
1174921-5-01 1174921-51 MORALES, VEANEY
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- MO DRIVER LICENSE
11-27-2018 303268-10 FN 40.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268-10 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268-10 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268-10 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303268-10 Total 69.00
1174953-8~-01 1174953-81 TORRES, FRANK RAYMOND
SPEEDING - LIMITS 60 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-05-2018 302993~ 1 FN 45.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 302993- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 302993- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 3029%93- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 302993~ 1 Total 74.00
1175023-9-01 1175023-91 PRIETO, MANUEL A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 47 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-05-2018 303242- 1 FN 70.00 Payment Deposited
11-35-2018 303242- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303242- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303242- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303242- 1 Total 99.00
1175070-0-01 1175070-01 ROBLES, JAZMINE A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 54 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-07-2018 303095- 1 FN 35.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303095- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303095- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 10

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

11-06-2018 303050- 1 EN 31.00
11-06-2018 303050- 1 Total 31.00
201800109-01 2018001091 ALVAREZ, EDUARDO

Payment

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

11-13-2018 303089- 1 FN 40.00
11-13-2018 303089- 1 JE 3,00
11-13-2018 303089- 1 CF 20.00
11-13-2018 303089- 1 AF 6.00
11-13-2018 303089~ 1 Total 69.00
201800109-02 2018001092 ALVAREZ, EDUARDQ
SPEEDING - LIMITS 47 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-13-2018 303089- 1 FN 25.00
11-13-2018 3030868- 1 JE 3.00
11-13-2018 30308%- 1 CF 20.00
11-13-2018 303089- 1 AF 6.00
11-13-2018 303089- 1 Total 54.00
201800113-01 2018001131 RICS, MOISES

MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-20-2018 303161- 1 JE 3.00
11-20-2018 303161- 1 CcF 19.00
11-20-2018 303161- 1 Total 22.00

201800132-01 2018001321 MARQUEZ, MARIBEL

CHILD PASSENGER RESTRAINT
11-07-2018 303015- 1 EN 50.00
11-07-2018 303015~ 1 CF 16.00
11-07-2018 303015- 1 AF 6.00
11-07-2018 303015- 1 Total 72.00

201800132-02 2018001322 MARQUEZ, MARIBEL

MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY-~ FIRST QFFENSE

11-07-2018 303015- 1 FN 50.00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-07-2018 303095- 1 AF 6.00
11-07-2018 303095~ 1 Total 64.00
1175075-9-01 1175075-91 ROJAS, LILIA
RED LIGHT
11-07-2018 303012- 1 FN 35.00
11-07-2018 303012- 1 JE 3.00
11-07-2018 303012- 1 CF 20.00
11-07-2018 303012- 1 AF 6.00
11-07-2018 303012- 1 Total 64.00
201800104~03 2018001043 PAZ, MANUEL P
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-06-2018 303050~ 1 FN 19.00
11-06-2018 303050~ 1 Total 19.00
201800104-04 2018001044 PAZ, MANUEL P

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
beposited

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has

Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 11

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

S

6.

6.

DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED

11-01-2018 302951- 1 FN 90.
11-01-2018 302951- 1 Total 90.
201800305-01 2018003051 RIOS, OFELIA I
SPEEDING - LIMITS 46 MPH in a 35 MPH zone
11-26-2018 303259- 4 FN SOP
11-26-2018 303259- 4 JE 3
11-26-2018 303259- 4 CF 20.
11-26-2018 303259- 4 AF 6
11-26-2018 303259- 4 Total 64
201800306-03 2018003063 BEARD, KIM ANN

DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED

6.

11-05-2018 302999- 1 FN 90.
11-05-2018 302999- 1 CF 18,
11-05-2018 302999- 1 AF

11-05-2018 302999- 1 Total 114.

201800315-01 2018003151 FERNANDEZ, EDUARDC A
PUBLIC MCRALS - MARIJUANA, POSSESSION PROHIBITED

11-26-2018 303204- 1 FN 65.
11-26-2018 303204- 1 Total 65.

00
00
00
00
00

MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-27-2018 303268- 7 FN 50.
11-27-2018 303268- 7 JE
11-27-2018 303268- 7 CF 20.
11-27-2018 303268- 7 AF
11-27-2018 303268- 7 Total 79.

201800211-02 2018002112 VILLADO, MANUEL ALBERTO

.00
.00
6o
]
00

00
.00
00
.00
.00

00
00

0o
.00
00
.00
.00

00
00
00
00

00
00

Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-27-2018 303268- 8 FN 40
11-27-2018 303268- 8 JE 3
11-27-2018 303268- 8 CF 20.
11-27-2018 303268~ 8 AF
11-27-2018 303268- 8 Total 69.

201800211-03 2018002113 VILLADQO, MANUEL ALBERTO

SPEEDING - LIMITS 51 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-27-2018 303268- 9 FN 35.
11-27-2018 303268- 9 JE 3
11-27-2018 303268- 9 CF 20.
11-27-2018 303268- 9 AF 6
11-27-2018 303268- ¢ Total 64

201800290-02 2018002902 MARTINEZ, JOSE ALFREDO JR

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Depecsited

Citation No. Docket No. Viclator
11-07-2018 303015~ 1 JE 3
11-07-2018 303015- 1 CF 20
11-07-2018 303015- 1 AF
11-07-2018 303015- 1 Total 79
201800211-01 2018002111 VILLADO, MANUEL ALBERTO

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Peposited

Deposited
Deposited
Depesited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

beposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

bistribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 12

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

CARELESS
11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018

11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018
11-05-2018

SPEEDING
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018

11-05-2018
11-05-2013

11-02-2018
11-02-2018

SPEEDING
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018
11-13-2018

11-27-2018
11-27-2018
11-27-2018

302994- 1 JE
302994- 1 CF 20,
302994- 1 AF
302994~ 1 Total 29.
SOSA-MARTINEZ, ROSA A
- LIMITS 50 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
303135- 1 FN 25.
303135- 1 JE 3
303135- 1 CF 20.
303135- 1 AF 6
303135- 1 Total 54,
MUNOZ, JOSE L
PUBLIC QRDER AND SAFETY- ASSAULT
302998- 1 FN 60.
302998- 1 Total 60,
GALLEGOS-HERNANDEZ, ISMAEL
MINORS - FAILURE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY
302983- 1 N 58.
302983- 1 Total 58.
RUIZ, JESUS M
- LIMITS 51 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
303077- 1 FN 35,
303077- 1 JE 3
303077- 1 CF 20.
303077~ 1 AF 6
303077~ 1 Total 64
CRTIZ, PABLO GUADALUPE
LICENSING AND VACCINATIONS REQUIRED
303268- 2 FN 71
303268- 2 JE 3
303268- 2 CF 20.

2001800326-01 20118003261

DRIVING
302994- 1
302994~ 1
302994~ 1
302994- 1

201800326-02 2018003262

201800350-01 2018003501

201800381-01 2018003811

201800398-01 2018003981

201800410-01 2018004101

201800415-03 2018004153

DURON, JOAQUIN

FN
CF
AF

Total

DURCN, JOAQUIN
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER

50.
.00
.00

S

B

6.

5.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

00

00
00
0o
0o

0o

.00

00

.00

00

0o
00

00
00

00

.00

00

.00
.00

.00
.00

0o

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

LICENSE
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
201800315-02 2018003152 FERNANDEZ, EDUARDO A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 60 MPH in a 50 MPH zone
11-26-2018 303204- 1 FN
11-26-2018 303204- 1 JE
11-26-2018 303204- 1 CF
11-26-2018 303204~ 1 AF
11-26-2018 303204- 1 Total

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Peposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM Distribution Listing
Report Only Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 13

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Payment

Deposited

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-27-2018 303268- 2 AF 6.00
11-27-2018 303268- 2 Total 100.00

201800417-01 2018004171 AGUILERA, DENISE LINETTE
SPEEDING - LIMITS 53 MPH in a 35 MPH zone

11-07-2018 303009- 1 FN 36.00
11-07-2018 303009- 1 JE 3.00
11-07-2018 303009- 1 C¥F 20,00
11-07-2018 303009~ 1 AR 6.00
11-07-2018 303009- 1 Total 65.00

201800421-01 2018004211 RENTERIA, GUILLERMO
PROHIBITED ACT WHILE DRIVING

11-13-2018 303088- 1 FN 20.00
11-13-2018 303090- 1 EN 20.00
11-13-~2018 303090- 1 Total 40.00

201800433-01 2018004331 GARCIA, CARLOS
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST QOFFENSE
11-27-2018 303268- 1 FN 50.00
11-27-2018 303268- 1 Total 50.00

201800433-02 2018004332 GARCIA, CARLOS

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

11-27-2018 303268- 1 FN 40.00
11-27-2018 303268- 1 Total 40,00

201800443-01 2018004431 DORADO, JESUS MANUEL

Payment

OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

11-20-2018 303167- 1 JE 3.00
11-20-2018 303167- 1 CF 20.00
11-20-2018 303167- 1 AF 6.00
11-20-2018 303167- 1 Total 29.00

201800451-01 2018004511 MARQUEZ, ANTHONY
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST COFFENSE

11-20-2018 303229- 1 JE 3.00
11-20-2018 303229- 1 CF 20,00
11-20-2018 303229- 1 AF 6.00
11-20-2018 303229- 1 Total 29.00

201800453-02 2018004532 SILVA-MEDINA, JESUS ALFREDO
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE

11-16-2018 303148~ 1 FN 50.00
11-16-2018 303148~ 1 JE 3.00
11-16-2018 303148- 1 CF 20.00
11-16-2018 303148- 1 AF 6.00
11-16-2018 303148- 1 Total 79.00

201800478-01 2018004781 TERRONES-RUEDA, JORGE A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 51 MPH in a 30 MPH zaone
11-17-2018 303184- 1 JE 3.00
11-17-2018 303184- 1 CF 17.00

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
beposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 14

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-17-2018 303185- 1 FN 11
11-17-2018 303185- 1 CF 3
11-17-2018 303185- 1 AF 6
11-26-2018 303259- 7 FN 18.
11-26-2018 303259- 7 Total 58.0

201800478-02 2018004782 TERRONES-RUEDA, JCRGE A
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE

11-26-2018 303259~ 8 JE S
11-26-2018 303259- 8 CF 18.
11-26-2018 303259- 8 Total 21,
201800479-02 2018004792 CORTEZ, JESUS A
SPEEDING - LIMITS 52 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-30-2018 303274- 1 JE 3.
11-30-2018 303274- 1 CF 20.
11-30-2018 303274- 1 AF 2.
11-30-2018 303274- 1 Total 25,
201800481-02 2018004812 ARROYO, ANDRES JR

PUBLIC MORALS - MARIJUANA, POSSESSION PROHIBITED
11-29-2018

11-29-2018 303263- 1

20180048%-02 2018004892 TOVAR, MINERVA
MINORS - FALILURE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

11-16-2018 303131- 1 FN 21.
11-16-2018 303131- 1 JE S
11-16-2018 303131- 1 CF 20.
11-16-2018 303131- 1 AF 6.
11-16-2018 303131- 1 Total 50.

201800491-01 2018004911 IBARRA-GARCIA,

SPEEDING - LIMITS 54 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-20-2018 303164- 1 FN 76.
11-20-2018 303164- 1 Total 16.

201800500-01 2018005001 VALLE, ALFONSO

SPEEDING - LIMITS 54 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-17-2018 303183- 1 FN 48.
11-17-2018 303183- 1 JE 3.
11-17-2018 303183- 1 CF 20.
11-17-2018 303183- 1 AF 6.
11-17-2018 303183- 1 Total 77.

201800508-01 2018005081 RIVERA, ROSA ISELA

MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-08-2018 303053- 1 FN 44
11-08-2018 303053- 1 JE 3.
11-08-2018 303053- 1 CF 20,
11-08-2018 303053- 1 AF 6.
11-08-2018 303053- 1 Total 73.

303263- 1 EN 130.
Total 130.

0o
0o
00

00
00
00
00

0o
0o

00
0o
0o
a0
00

0o
00

oo
00
0o
0o
00

.00

00
00
00
00

Payment
Fayment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

DOLORES CRESCENCIA

Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Citation No. Docket No.

Distribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 1%

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

GARCIA, DANIEL ANTONIOD

201800512-01 2018005121

DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALID REGISTRATION PLATE

11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018

201800512-02 2

CRRELESS
1i-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018

MANDATORY
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018
11-14-2018

201800514-01 2

303116~ 1
30311e- 1
30311e- 1
303116- 1
303116- 1

018005122

BRIVING
303116-
303116~
303116~
303116~
303116~

[ T T S S

201800512-03 2018005123
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY-

303116- 1
303116- 1
303116- 1
303116- 1
303116~ 1

018005141

EN
JE
CF
AF

GARCIA,

FN
JE
CF
AF

Total

DANIEL ANTONIO

Total

50.
.00 Payment
20.

.00 Payment
79.

GARCIA, DANIEL ANTONIC

Fi
JE
CF
AF

LERMA,

Total

LORENZO

PUBLIC ORDER AND SAFETY- ASSAULT

11-20-2018
11-20-2018
11-20-2018
11-20-2018

11-20-2018
11-20-2018
11-20-2018
11-20~2018

11-08-2018
11-08-2018
11-08-2018

MANDATORY
11-08-2018
11-08-2018
11-08-2018
11-08-20138
11-08-2018
11-08-2018

VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION- STOP
303165- 1 JE
303165- 1 CF 20.
303165- 1 AP
303165- 1 Total 250,
RAMIREZ, PERLA
DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALID REGISTRATION PLATE
303045- 1 JE 3
303045- 1 CF 13.
303045- 1 Total 16,
RAMIREZ, PERLA
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
303045- 2 N
303045- 2 JE
303045- 2 CF 20
303045- 2 AF
303045- 3 FN 47,
303045- 3 Total 79.

303191- 1
303191- 1
303191- 1
303191- 1

201800519-01 2018005191

201800532-01 2018005321

201800532-02 2018005322

JE
CF
AF

Total

ARZOLA-GALLEGOS,

FIRST OFFENSE

50.
3.
20.
6.
79.

85

6.

S
3.
.00 Payment
6.

.00 Payment
.00 Payment
.00 Payment
.00 Payment
.00

00 Payment
00 Payment

00

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00

.00 Payment
.00 Payment
.00 Payment
.00

OMAR ALEJANDRO

SIGN

00 Payment
00 Payment
00 Payment
00

.00 Payment

00 Payment
00

00 Payment
00 Payment

00 Payment
00 Payment
00

Deposited
Deposited
Peposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited

Peposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 16

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket No.

201800543-01 2018005431 MARTINEZ, JEREMY JACOB
FLEEING OR ATTEMPTING TO ELUDE A POLICECQFFICER

11-07-2018 303042- 1 FN 50.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 JE 3.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 CF 20.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 AF 6.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 Total 79.00
201800543-02 2018005432 MARTINEZ, JEREMY JACOB
DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED
11-07-2018 303042- 1 JE 3.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 CF 18.00
11-07-2018 303042- 1 Total 21.00
201800549~01 2018005491 RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL E
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLES
11-07-2018 303097- 1 FN 15.00
11-07-2018 303097- 1 JE 3.00
11-07-2018 303097- 1 CF 20.00
11-07-2018 303097- 1 AF 6.00
11-07-2018 303097- 1 Total 44,00
201800554-01 2018005541 CISNEROS, JOSE J
MINORS - FAILURE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY
11-14-2018 303115- 1 FN 125.00
11-14-2018 303115- 1 Total 125.00
201800564-03 2018005643 CARRILLO, ANGEL
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-26-2018 303211- 1 FN 50.00
11-26-2018 303211- 1 AF 4.00
11-26-2018 303211- 1 Total 54.00
201800581-01 2018005811 MONTIEL-LEYVA, BENJAMIN
SPEEDING -~ LIMITS 76 MPH in a 55 MPH zone
11-01-2018 302950- 1 JE 3.00
11-01-2018 302950- 1 CF 20.00
11-01-2018 302950- 1 AF 1.00
11-01-2018 302950~ 1 Total 24.00
201800581-02 2018005812 MONTIEL-LEYVA, BENJABMIN

ORIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED

11-01-2018
1i-01-2018
11-01-2018
11-01-2018

201800586-02 2

MANDATORY
11-29-2018
11-29~2018
11-29-2018
11-29-2018

302950- 1
302950- 1
302950- 1
302950- 1
018005862

JE
CF
AF

Total

URQUIZO, STEPHANIE D

USE OF SEATBELTS

303264- 1
303264- 1
303264- 1
303264- 1

FN
JE
CF
AF

3.00
20.00
6.00
29.00

7.00
3.00
20.00
6.00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing DISTRPT Page: 17
Distribution That has Been Deposited

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
11-29-2018 303264- 1 Total 36.00
201800591-02 2018005912 MARTINEZ, EDGAR
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLES
11-05-2018 303000- 1 FN 15.00 Payment Depecsited
11-05-2018 303000- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303000- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303000- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303000- 1 Total 44,00
201800592-01 2018005921 PORRAS, DESTINY M
SPEEDING - LIMITS 44 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-09-2018 303066~ 1 FN 20.50 Payment Deposited
11-09-2018 303066- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-09-2018 303066~ 1 CF 20,00 Payment Deposited
11-09-2018 303066~ 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-05-2018 303066~ 1 Total 49,50
201800598-01 2018005981 CASTANEDA, ALEXIS
RACING ON STREETS
11-10-2018 303100- 1 FN 45.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-2018 303100- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-2018 303100- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-2018 303100- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-10-2018 303100~ 1 Total 74.00
201800601-01 2018006011 RUBALCABA, DANIELA
SPEEDING - LIMITS 45 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-20-2018 303166- 1 FN 21.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303166- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303166- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303166- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303166- 1 Total 50.00
201800602-01 2018006021 VASQUEZ, CARLOS
PROHIBITED ACT WHILE DRIVING
11-27-2018 303222- 1 FN 46.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303222- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303222- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303222- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-27-2018 303222- 1 Total 75.00
201800604-01 2018006041 MORENC, ANTHONY
PUBLIC MORALS - MARIJUANA, POSSESSION PROHIBITED
11-17-2018 303180- 1 5L 75.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303180~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303180~ 1 CF 19.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303180- 1 Total 97.00
201800606-01 2018006061 LOPEZ, EDWIN ABRAHAM
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-06-2018 303048- 1 FN 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303048- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 18

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018

CARELESS
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018
11-28-2018

SPEEDING
11-07-2018
11-07-2018
11-07-2018
11-07-2018
11-07-2018

SPEEDING
11-13-2018

201800619-01 2018006191

303254-
303254~
303254-
303254-
303254~

el i

201800619-02 2018006192

DRIVING
303255- 1
303255- 1
303255- 1
303255- 1
303255- 1

201800621-02 2018006212

- LIMITS
303038-
303038-
303038-
303038-
303038-

el

201800622-02 2018006222

- LIMITS
303134- 1

GUNZALEZ, MIGUEL A
ACCIDENT INVOLVING DAMAGE TO VEHICLE

N
JE
CF
AF

Total

GONZALEZ, MIGUEL A

FN
JE
CF
AF

Total

OCHOA-SANCHEZ,

58 MPH in a
FN
JE
CF
AF

30 MPH zone

Total

REYES-GALLEGOS,

40 MPH in a
FN

BLAS
30 MPH zone

JUANITA

35.
.00
20.
.00
64.

£l
|
4.

70.
.00
20.
.00
99.

283.
.00
20.
.00
312.

50.
.00
20.
.00
19.

58.
.00
20.
.00
87.

00

00

00

00
00
00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Peposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Citation Ne¢. Docket No. Violator
11-06-2018 303048~ 1 CF
11-06-2018 303048- 1 AF
11-06-2018 303048- 1 Total
201800606-02 20118006062 LOPEZ, EDWIN ABRAHAM
DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALID REGISTRATION PLATE
11-06-2018 303048- 1 FN
11-06-2018 303048- 1 JE
11-06-2018 303048- 1 CF
11-06-2018 303048- 1 AF
11-06-2018 303048- 1 Total
2018006006-03 2018006063 LOPEZ, EDWIN ABRAHAM
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-06-2018 303048- 1 JE
11-06-2018 303048- 1 CF
11-06-2018 303048- 1 Total
201800614-01 2018006141 CORDERQ, VICTOR H
SPEEDING - LIMITS 45 MPH in a 30 MPH zone
11-26-2018 30319%96- 1 FN
11-26-2018 303196- 1 JE
11-26-2018 303196~ 1 CF
11-26-2018 303196~ 1 AF
11-26-2018 303196~ 1 Total

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

beposited
Deposited
Deposited
Depesited

Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM Distribution Listing DISTRPT Page: 1%

Report Only Distribution That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket Nao. Viglator
11-13-2018 303134- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303134- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303134- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303134- 1 Total 79,00

201800623-01 2018006231 MIJARES, WILLIE ANDRE
DRIVING WHEN PRIVILEGES HAVE BEEN SUSPEND/REVOKED

11-06-2018 303047- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 AF 65.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047~ 1 Total 29.00

201800623-02 2018006232 MIJARES, WILLIE ANDRE
SPEEDING - LIMITS 42 MPH in a 30 MPH zone

11-06-2018 303047- 1 FN 70.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-06-2018 303047- 1 Total 93.00

201800629-01 2018006291 DAVILA, ALVARO
HEADLAMPS ON MOTOR VEHICLES

11-08-2018 303043- 1 EN 15.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 Total 44.00

201800629-02 2018006292 DAVILA, ALVARO
OPERATORS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE

11-08-2018 303043~ 1 FN 40.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-08-2018 303043- 1 Total 69.00

201800632-01 2018006321 PEREZ, BRANDI L
SPEEDING - LIMITS 48 MPH in a 30 MPH zone

11-03-2018 303051- 1 FN 31.00 Payment Deposited
11-03-2018 303051- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-03-2018 303051- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-03-2018 303051- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-03-2018 303051- 1 Total 60.00

201800633-01 2018006331 VARGAS, ITATI
SPEEDING - LIMITS 56 MPH in a 40 MPH zcone

11-17-2018 303181~ 1 FN 45.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303181~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303181- 1 CF 20,00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303181- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-17-2018 303181- 1 Total 74.00

201800633-02 2018006332 VARGAS, ITATI



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing

Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 20

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

00
00
00
00

.00

00

.00

00

00- Transfer

00

00

00

.00

0o

.00

00

00

.00

00

.00

00

(LEAVING SCENE)

00
00
00
00
00

00

.00

00

.00

00

Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

DISTURBING THE PEACE NUMEROUS DOGS/CATS
3.00 Transfer
00 Transfer

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-17-2018 303182- 1 JE 3.
11-17-2018 303182- 1 CF 20.
11-17-2018 303182- 1 AF 6.
11-17-2018 303182- 1 Total 29.
201800635-01 2018006351 SANCHEZ, JOSEFINA
ANIMAL CONTROL - ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE
11-20-2018 303162- 1 JE 3
11-20-2018 303162- 1 CF 20.
11-20-2018 303162~ 1 AF 6
11-20-2018 303163- 1 FN 10.
11-26-2018 25-41 FN 10.
11-26-2018 25-41 Total 29.
201800635-02 2018006352 SANCHEZ, JOSEFINA
ANIMAL CONTROL - NUISANCE;
11-26-2018 25-42 JE
11-26-2018 25-42 CF e
11-26-2018 25=-42 Total 10.
201800637-02 2018006372 GRIFFIN, SAVANNAH
ANIMAL CONTROL - VICIOUS/DANGERQUS ANIMALS
11-20-2018 303152- 1 FN 21.
11-20-2018 303152- 1 JE 3
11-20-2018 303152- 1 CF 20.
11-20-2018 303152- 1 AF 6
11-20-2018 303152- 1 Total 50.
201800645-01 2018006451 RIOS, AURELIA
MINORS - FAILURE QF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY
11-20-2018 303173- 1 FN 21,
11-20-2018 303173- 1 JE 3
11-20-2018 303173- 1 CF 20.
11-20-2018 303173~ 1 AF 6
11-20-2018 303173~ 1 Total 50.
201800646-01 2018006461 MARQUEZ, KEVIN
ACCIDENT (NOT) INVOLVING DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY
11-30-2018 303272- 1 FN 37.
11-30-2018 303272- 1 JE 3.
11-30-2018%8 303272- 1 CF 20.
11-30-2018 303272- 1 AF 6.
11-30-2018 303272- 1 Total 66.
201800655-01 2018006551 ROJAS, ENRIQUE
PUBLIC ORDER AND SAFETY - TREPASS
11-27-2018 303219- 3 FN 221.
11-27-2018 303219- 3 JE 3
11-27-2018 303219~ 3 CF 20.
11-27-2018 303219- 3 AF 6
11-27-2018 303219- 3 Total 250.



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Distribution Listing DISTRPT Page: 21
Distribution That has Been Deposited

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Citation No. Docket No. Violator
201800658-01 2018006581 CARLOS, LEVI C
MANDATORY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- FIRST OFFENSE
11-20-2018 303169- 1 FN 50.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303169- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303165- 1 CF 20,00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303169- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303169- 1 Total 79.00
201800658-02 2018006582 CARLOS, LEVI C
SPEEDING - LIMITS 44 MPH in a 30 MPH zcne
11-20-2018 303194- 1 FN 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303194- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303194- 1 CF 20,00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303194- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-20-2018 303194- 1 Total 49.00
201800662-01 2018006621 ONTIVERGS, DARIO
FOLLOWING TQO CLOSELY
11-29-2018 303267- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-29-2018 303267- 1 CF 17.00 Payment Deposited
11-29-2018 303267- 1 Total 20.00
201800675-01 2018006751 ORTEGA, JONATHAN
OPERATCRS AND CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED- NO DRIVER LICENSE
11-07-2018 303041~ 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 Total 29.00
201800675-02 2018006752 ORTEGA, JONATHAN
SPEEDING - LIMITS 50 MPH in a 40 MPH zane
11-07-2018 303041- 1 FN 25.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 CF 20,00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303041- 1 Total 54,00
01800686-02 2018006862 GRADZ, GABRIEL GIOQVANNI
SPEEDING -~ LIMITS 57 MPH in a 40 MPH zone
11-13-2018 303092- 1 FN 45,00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303092- 1 JE 3.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303092- 1 CF 20.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303092- 1 AF 6.00 Payment Deposited
11-13-2018 303092- 1 Total 74,00
201800689-01 2018006891 ROBLES, JAZMINE A
DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALI[D REGISTRATION PLATE
11-07-2018 303096- 1 JE 1.00 Payment Deposited
11-07-2018 303096- 1 Total 1.00
201800689-02 2018006892 ROBLES, JAZMINE A
SPEEDING - LIMITS &5 MPH in a 40 MPH zcne
11-07-2018 303096~ 1 JE 1.00 Payment Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM
Report Only

Citation No. Docket No.

Distribution Listing
Distribution That has Been Deposited

DISTRPT Page: 22

From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

11-07-2018 303096- 1

201800691-01 2018006911
CARELESS DRIVING
11-20-2018 303168~
11-20-2018 303168-
11-20-2018 303168-
11-20-2018 303168-
11-20-2018 303168-

el

201800691-02 2018006912

IMMEDIATE NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

11-20-2018 303168- 1
11-20-2018 303168- 1
11-20-2018 303168- 1
11-20-2018 3031e68- 1
11-20-2018 30316B- 1

JE94
CF94
CA94
NTEMPT
FN

JE

CF

AF

SL

Subtotal......

SILVESTRE

SILVESTRE

Violator
Total
BRRIAGA-PEREZ,
FN
JE
CF
AF
Total
ARRIAGA-PEREZ,
FN
JE
CF
AF
Total
1 1.00
1 10.00
1 3.00
14 665.00
127 6,149.50
123 362.00
126 2,410.00
118 697.00
1 75.00
512 10,372.50

50.
.00
20.
.00
79.

40.
.00
20.
.00
69.

00

00

00

00

00

00

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Payment
Payment
Payment
Payment

Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited

Deposited
beposited
Deposited
Deposited



12/03/18 6:45 PM "stribution Listing DISTRPT Page: 23

Report Only srb n That has Been Deposited
From 11/01/2018 to 11/30/2018

Tk ook koo ko ok ok kok oAk ko TOTAL E‘OR REPORT ***%*kddkkhhkkdkdkhdkkddhhhkhdhhkddkhik

Code ~~-- Payments =--- =--- Refunds --- --- Net =--- G/L Acct No.
JES94 1 1.00 0 1.00 0014-00-44300
CFo4 1 10.00 0 10.00 0054-00-44000
CA94 1 3.00 0 3.00 0014-00-44400

NTEMPT 14 665.00 0 665.00 0014-00-44100

FN 126 6,159.50 1 10.00- 6,149.50 0014-00-44100

JE 123 362.00 0 362.00 0014-00-44300

CF 126 2,410.00 0 2,410.00 0054-00-44000

AF 118 697.00 0 697.00 0014-00-44400

SL 1 75.00 0 75.00 0014-00-44400
Total: 511 10,382.50 1 106.00- 10, 372.50

Cash Payments....+ $10,372.50

Bond Forfeited...+ $0.00

Bond Applied.....+ $0.00

Payment Refunded.- 50.00

Fees/Fines Paid.. '

Cash (Payments)..+ $10,372.50

Cash (Bonds).....+ 5$54.00

Total Cash Trans.= 0, .
Cash Refunds.....= 50,00

Net Cash Trans...= 510,426.50
Xfers (Payments).. $10.00
Xfers (Refunds)... $10.00-
Cash Refund/Cash : 50.00

Cash Refund/Check: £0.00

Cash Refund/X-AP : 50.00

Tl. Cash Refunds.: 50.00
Cash Bond Posted.+ $54.00

Bond Forfeited...- $0.00

Bend Applied..... " $0.00

Bond Refunded....- $0.00

Net Change/Bond. .= £54.00
Bond Refund/Cash : $0.00

Bond Refund/Check: $0.00

Bond Refund/X=AP : 50.00

Tl. Bornd Refunds.: 50.00

khkdkkktkdrkrhkhbhdkhdbhbkdkdddhhdn TOTAL E‘OR G/L kkdkdkkdkkkdrd sk hkhkFhhd b kbbb b dddhsdkr

Total Revenue $10,372.50 * see above *
Cash Account $10,372.50 9991-00-10999
Bond Cash Account $54,00 9991-00-10999

Cash Refund Cash Acct $0.00 9991-00-10999



